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URS Greiner Woodward Clyde

500 12TH STREET
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Officas Worldwide

July 16, 1999
41-07099010.00

Alameda County Health Services
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, Suite 250
Alameda, CA 94502-8577

Attention: Ms. Susan Hugo
Hazardous Materials Specialist

Subject: Addendum to Proposed Work Plan for Soil and Groundwater Sampling at
Former IBC Facility at 1010 46™ Strest
Emeryville, California

Dear Ms. Hugo:

On behalf of Interstate Brands Corporation, URS Greiner Woodward-Clyde {(URSGWCQ)
is pleased to present this Addendum to the praposed work plan for soil and groundwaler
sampling and analysis at the former 1BC Facility at 46™ Street in Emeryville. California.
As requested in your letter, dated July 13, 1999, the sampling and analysis will be
modified to include:

1. Total petroleum hydrocarbons as kerosene will be included as a target analyte in soil
and groundwater samples in addition to TPH diesel, benzene. toluene_ ethylbenzene.
xylenes and MTBE.

7. A minimum of one soil sample will be collected from the downgradicnt borings at the
soil/groundwater interface and will be analyzed for the target compounds listed
above.

We will notify the Alameda County office at least 72 hours prior to performing the field
investigation activities.

Sincerely,

A =

Albert P. Ridley, C.E.G.
Senior Project Manager

c¢: Larry Brown, IBC
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Alameda County Health Services
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, Suite 250
Alameda, CA 94502-8577
Attention: Ms. Susan Hugo
Hazardous Materials Specialist
Subject: Addendum to Proposed Work Plan for Soil and Groundwater Sampling at

Former IBC Facility at 1010 46™ Street
Emeryville, California

Dear Ms. Hugo:

On behalf of Interstate Brands Corporation, URS Greiner Woodward-Clyde (URSGWC(C)
is pleased to present this Addendum to the proposed work plan for soil and groundwater
sampling and analysis at the former IBC Facility at 46™ Street in Emeryville, California.
As requested in your letter, dated July 15, 1999, the sampling and analysis will be
modified to include:

1- Total petroleum hydrocarbons as kerosene will be included as a target analyte in soil
and groundwater samples in addition to TPH diesel, benzene. toluene, ethylbenzene,
xylenes and MTBE.

2- A minimum of one soil sample will be collected from the downgradient borings at the
soil/groundwater interface and will be analyzed for the target compounds listed
above.

We will notify the Alameda County office at least 72 hours prior to performing the field
investigation activities.

Smcerely, %

Albert P. R:dley, C.L.G.
Senior Project Manager

cc: Larry Brown, IBC



